
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
APRIL 21, 2025 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, April 21, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, 
and beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PENDING DECISION 
 
4000 East Avenue – Tax ID 151.06-2-45  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation a 
4.5-foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARING 
 
2 Round Trail Drive – Tax ID 164.19-1-59 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of 
permanent play equipment in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN).  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, May 19, 2025. 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000039

Property Address:
4000 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Property Owner:
Genroc LLC
4000 East Ave
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation a 4.5-
foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The applicant is returning to present a revised plan for the partial fence replacement proposal. The revised
plan does not include a relocation of the fence but additional plantings have been added. I have marked up the old and
new plan and included a comparison of the two.

December 31, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



4000 East Avenue

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 









Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000005

Property Address:
2 Round Trail Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Pruitt, Raymond S
2 Round Trail Dr
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of permanent
play equipment in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: This play equipment was already partially constructed when a Building Inspector inspected the site after a
code complaint. The applicant was notified of the need for a variance and has now submitted an application.

March 19, 2025  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 
 



2 Round Trail Drive

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 19, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 



























DRAFT MINUTES 031725 
 

 TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MARCH 17, 2025 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on March 17, 2025 at 6:30PM 
local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street. 
 
PRESENT: Phil Castleberry, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jim Pergolizzi, Tom Kidera 
 
ABSENT: Jennifer Iacobucci, Barbara Servé, Phil Bleecker 
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Naveen Havannavar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 14 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Pergolizzi called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. 
 
RETURNING PUBLIC HEARING: 
 
4000 East Avenue – Tax ID 151.06-2-45 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation of a 4.5-
foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN). 

Chairman Pergolizzi stated that there is an open public hearing on this matter. 

Board Member Phil Castleberry abstained. 

Peter Ragusa, Property Manager for 4000 East Avenue, reintroduced the application. He stated that at the last 
meeting the Board liked the project and just needed to draft a resolution. He brought a sample of the wood to 
be used. Ms. Zurowski asked if the presented wood sample will gray over time. Mr. Ragusa confirmed. He 
stated that the applicant plans to begin the project as soon as possible. 

Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment, but none was heard. 

Votes to close the hearing and approve the draft resolution failed to be approved, as Board Member 
Castleberry abstained, and therefore only three members voted in favor of the resolution, when four votes in 
favor were needed. Chairman Pergolizzi recommended the applicant return to the next meeting where more 
members will hopefully be in attendance. 

NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
526 Pittsford Henrietta Townline Road – Tax ID 177.03-2-38 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) & (2) for the construction of an 
oversized and over-height pool house. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 
 
Paul Morabito, of Morabito Architects, introduced the application. Matthew Keenan, of 526 Pittsford Henrietta 
Townline Road, was also in attendance. Mr. Morabito stated that the property is almost five acres in size and 
the proposed pool house will be set off the road. Landscaping is proposed to screen adjoining properties.  
 



DRAFT MINUTES 031725 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked if the materials of the pool house would match the home. Mr. Morabito confirmed. 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked if the neighbors were contacted. Mr. Keenan confirmed and stated that no 
opposition was heard. 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Castleberry motioned to close 
the hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner; all ayes, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variances for 526 Pittsford Henrietta Townline Road was unanimously 
approved. 
  
597 Mendon Road – Tax ID 178.03-2-10 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) & (2) for an addition to the existing 
oversized and over-height detached garage/pool house. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN). 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 
 
Gregg Bowering, of Bowering Homes, and Pat Morabito, of Morabito Architects, introduced the application. Mr. 
Morabito stated that variances were received in the past to reconstruct a detached garage. The applicant has 
since installed a pool and would like to add a bathroom and game room to the detached garage. The addition 
will blend with the existing structure. Construction is planned to begin soon after Design Review & Historic 
Preservation Board approval.  
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked if the neighbors were contacted. Mr. Bowering stated that no opposition was heard. 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Kidera motioned to close the 
hearing, seconded by Chairman Pergolizzi; all ayes, none opposed. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variances for 597 Mendon Road was unanimously approved. 
  
155 West Brook Road – Tax ID 150.20-2-2 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a garage addition not 
meeting the minimum side setback and total side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 
 
Kip Finley, of Victory Hill Land Company, introduced the application. Leo Finucane, of 155 West Brook Road, 
was also in attendance. Mr. Finley stated that the applicant has reviewed the letter submitted by the neighbor, 
Mary Scheuerman, of 155 West Brook Road. In her letter, she requested four issues be addressed: the 
proposed height of the garage, no expansion of the driveway, the gutter downspout be directed away from the 
shared property line, and that new vegetative screening be planted, at least seven feet in height. Mr. Finley 
stated that there are no concerns with her requests, except that the new plantings would start at four feet in 
height and grow to 13-14 feet over time. He stated that construction is planned to begin in the summer. 
 
Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner asked if the trash cans will be stored inside the garage. Mr. Finley 
confirmed. 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Ms. Scheurman asked if the Board could include her requests 
as conditions. Ms. Zurowski stated that the Board should consider the garage encroachment alone, and its 
decision should be based on its impact at the requested setback. She advised the Board to include a 
statement that the neighbors have come to an agreement on Ms. Scheurman’s requests. Conditions are hard 
for the Town to revoke when the garage addition is already built. The Board agreed to add the statement into 
the resolution. 



DRAFT MINUTES 031725 
 
Board Member Castleberry motioned to close the hearing, seconded by Board Member Kidera; all ayes, none 
opposed. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 155 West Brook Road was unanimously approved. 
  
148 West Jefferson Road – Tax ID 164.01-1-8.1 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (3) for the installation of a hot tub and 
inground pool with associated pool equipment and hardscape forward of the rear wall of the home. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 
 
David Crowe, of DJC Architecture, introduced the application. He stated that the Board approved a variance for 
an addition to this home in January, where Ms. Zurowski pointed out another variance that would be needed 
for the pool, hot tub, and pool equipment.  
 
Ms. Zurowski stated that the Town Board is deliberating changes to the Zoning Code, which includes that pool 
equipment must be shielded with a fence. Though this is not approved yet, the Board agreed to add this 
condition into the resolution. Mr. Crowe had no opposition. 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Kidera motioned to close the 
hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner; all ayes, none opposed. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi motioned to approve the minutes of January 20, 2024. Following a unanimous voice vote, 
the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Ms. Zurowski discussed some of the proposed changes to the Zoning Code being reviewed by the Town 
Board. The Board had no concerns.  
 
Board Member Pergolizzi closed the meeting at 7:34PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


	without mins
	DRAFT 042125
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	APRIL 21, 2025
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	PENDING DECISION
	4000 East Avenue – Tax ID 151.06-2-45
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation a 4.5-foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARING
	2 Round Trail Drive – Tax ID 164.19-1-59
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of permanent play equipment in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	4000 East Ave Referral Form
	4000 East Ave RN Map
	4000 East Ave Aerial Photo
	4000 East Avenue Plan Comparison
	2 Round Trail - Referral Form
	2 Round Trail - RN Map
	2 Round Trail - Aerial & Circle
	2 Round Trail Play Equip Variance - App
	2 Round Trail Play Equip Variance - Plans and Survey

	DRAFT 031725

